From: Laura Liu

Sent: 14/01/2022 4:18:03 PM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Cc: Raymond Shan

Subject: Submission on DA2021/1039
Dear Officer,

We are a local residence living in Belrose, our families would Not like the following application can be
approved from Council.

Our children are living and growing here, and they attend school locally, we have deeply concern that
the boarding house development on 16 Wyatt Avenue Belrose will impact on the school around safety.

There are two Schools close to the address, Please consider that if YOUR children are studying here,
WOULD YOU let the plan to be approved??? Please Do NOT put so many children and families under

UNNECESSARY Safety Risk!
Please help to listen to our Voice and take care your Neighbours around.

Thank you so much for your patience and support to make our living environment better!

Kind Regards

Laura and Raymond



Dear Sirddadam

NOTICE OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT - RE-NOTIFICATION

Application Ma: DAZOZ1/1039

Address: Lot 2566 DP T52038 16 Wyatt Avenue BELROSE

Proposal: Demolition works and the construction of a boarding house
developmant

Submissions Close: 31 January 2022

Please be advised that Council s re-notifying this Application due 1o amended plans and reporis
being submitted. The applicant is Morthem Beaches Essental Services Accommadaton Py Lid.

You may view the plans, the documents and follow the progress of a Development Application on
Council's website: www_northermbeaches nsw.gov.au > Planning and Development > Building
and Renovations > Application Search

I you would ke o make a submission the best way 1o do 50 is online, via Application Search
Aliernaiively, you may emall councllfinorthernbeaches nsw gov.au or write a letier marked to the
atlention of Development Assessment and clearly identify the application number, the address of
the property on which the development is proposed and the reasons for your concems. They must
be lodged by the Submissions Close dale.

Council will acknowledge receipt of all submissions. Any objections received will be addressed
in the report prepared by Councld as part of the assessment process. All persons who make a
submssion will be advised of the oulcorme of this Apphcation

Please read the important information conlained on the back of thes letter. Enquiries regarding
this Application may be made 1o Adam Mitchell on 1300 434 434,

Yours faithfully

Adam Mitchall
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